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The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Agenda 
o Overview and Changes (All Agencies) 
o “Requirements of Solicitation” Rules for all Vendors
 

o 403(b) Regulations & Requirements “Reminder” 
o Information Sharing Agreement 
o Questions/Discussion 



  

  
 

    
                                 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

o Miscellaneous Insurance Programs 
o Tax-Sheltered Annuities: 403(b) and 401(a)
 
o Administrative Fees: Provider Paid 

Employee Paid 



  

    
 

 
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

o Insurance Premiums via payroll deductions for over 
18,500 employees. 

o Annuity contributions for approximately 5,300 
employees. 



  

 
  

 
 

   
  

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Network Provider Agreement 
o Rules, Procedures and Standards
 

o Provider Mergers/Name Changes
 

o Provider Benefit Changes 
o Provider Contact Information 
o Sales Agents 



  

 
  

  
 

 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Provider Network Website: A list of eligible 
providers, products and contract information. 

www.fbmc-benefits.com/vaprovidernetwork/ 



  
  

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Provider Network Homepage 



  
   

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Multiple Provider Contacts 



  The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 



  
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Participant Brochures 



  

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
                  

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Customer Service 

oAgency Representatives: 800-872-0345 

oParticipants: 800-342-8017 

oPayroll Deduction Schedule is located at: 
www.doa.virginia.gov/Payroll/TPA/TPA_Main.cfm 



  
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
TPA Cut-off Dates 



  
   

 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Frequently Asked Questions
 

www.fbmc-benefits.com/vaAdmin
 



  

   
 

 
 

 
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

o Administrative Manual – Benefit Administrators
 
www.doa.virginia.gov/Payroll/TPA/TPA_Main.cfm 

o Process and Procedures 



  

 
 
 

 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Questions/Concerns?
 



 
 

 
 

  
     

      
     

    
  

 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
403(b) Regulations & Requirements “Reminders” 

Effective January 1st, 2009 
Notice 2009-3 – Written Plan Document Compliance 

1.	 Plan Document to be filed on or before 12/31/2009 
2.	 Plan operations during 2009 in compliance 
3.	 Best efforts to retroactively correct any operation defects in 

Plan back to 01/01/2009 



  

                   
         

      
          

  
 

 
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Effective January 1, 2010 
“Requirements of Solicitation” for vendors establishes rules 
regarding visits to the Commonwealth of Virginia employer sites & 
solicitations of COV employees by representatives of vendors in the 
FBMC Provider Network. 



  
 

 
  

       
 

    
         

       
 

  
  

   
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
2011 403(b) Regulations 

Participant Disclosure Regulations
 
o New regulation was issued under  ERISA section 

404(a)(1) – act prudently and solely in the interest of
plan participants 

o A new set of participant disclosure requirements  were
 
set to take effect for most 403(b) plans later this year.
 

o Disclosure of participant paid fees for both administrative 
expenses, and individual expenses. 

o What are the Provider Companies going to do? 
o The effective date of these regulations has been 

postponed until January 2012. 



  
 

   
 

  
   

 
  

 
       

   
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
403(b) Regulations: Information Sharing Agreement 

Providers no longer part of the Plan – Exchanges:
 

1.	 Plan Document allows the exchange 
2.	 Participant’s benefit equal or greater than old 

contract 
3.	 New contract distribution restrictions no less than 

original contract 
4.	 Employer has an ISA with issuer of original contract 

(hardships, loans, status) 



  
 

    
 

    
    
 

      
 

    
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Information Sharing Agreements 

o Codifies the duties and obligations of the Plan Sponsor
 

o Codifies the duties and obligations of the Investment 
Providers 

o Binds Investment Providers to the Plan Document 

o Codifies the requirements for Exchanges 



  
 

 
 

       
 

 
       

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Who do I contact when I need assistance? 

o Holly Hance 
Provider Network Manager: 800-847-8286, Ext. 2211 

o Tyler Jones 
Client Services Analyst: 800-847-8286, Ext. 2183 



  
 

  

 
  

  
   

 
 

  
  

  
  

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Who do I contact when I need assistance for Payroll? 

403(b) and 401(a) Administration 

Post-Tax and Pre-Tax Benefits: 
Carla Castillo, Team Leader 
800-872-0345, Ext. 2265 
Fax: 850-514-8503 

Accounts Receivable: Administrative Fee Bills: 
Mark Mitcham, AR Specialist 
800-872-0345,  Ext. 2065 
accountingreceivables@fbmc.com 



  
 

 
 

    
 

   
   
  

  
 

    
   
  

  
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 
Who do I contact when I need assistance? 

Retirement Services Department 

Salary Reduction Agreements, Loans, Hardships, Distributions: 

Matt Coniglio, Investment Consultant, Retirement Services 
Ph: 800-542-8017, Ext. 2729 
Fax: 850-425-8345 
403badmin@fbmc.com 

Toni Milton, Analyst, Retirement Services 
Ph: 800-342-8017; Ext. 2730 
Fax: 850-425-8345 
403badmin@fbmc.com 



  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Questions/Discussion?
 

• Can participants roll money from a Provider that
is no longer part of the Plan to a current
Provider? 

• Can participants have loans from two or more 
Providers? 

• What is required by the employer after a 
hardship is approved? 



  

 
 
 

   
 

The Commonwealth of Virginia Provider Network 

Thank You for Your Time!
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